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Please see revised Agenda language for my Action item request.. ..... 
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APR 09 2024 

The County Attorney office requests transferring out of 621-1300-9101 remaining FY24 budgeted $3,116.49 stipend from 
Wiley Hollopeter to Katie Jones plus $588 in benefits and $3,791.97 stipend from Allyson Ashley plus $715 in benefits to 
Janice Evans out of the Pretrial Intervention Program (PIP) for the Hunt County Attorney's Office; stipends to be 
reimbursed by fees collected under Article 102.0121 of the Code of Criminal Procedure. In addition, Hunt County 
Attorney office requests a $6,608.49 stipend increase plus $1,247 in benefits for Katie Jones and a $6,321.97 stipend 
increase plus $1,192 in benefits for Janice Evans out of the Pretrial Intervention Program for the Hunt County Attorney's 
Office, paid out of FY24 PIP contingency 621-1300-7600." 

-----Original Message----­
From: G. Calvin Grogan 
Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2024 8:27 AM 
To: Jessica Sims <jsims@huntcounty.net>; Stacy Sehl <ssehl@huntcounty.net> 
Cc: Nobie Walker <nwalker@huntcounty.net>; Steven Lilley <slilley@huntcounty.net> 
Subject: FW: PIP stipends for Wiley, Katie, Paige and Janice 

Jessica, 
Can you please put on the 4/09 Commissioner Agenda an Action item request very similar to the one Stacy attached for 
me on this ema il. For now, it needs to state "The County Attorney office requests transferring FY24 budgeted $6,233 
stipend from Wiley Hollopeter to Katie Jones plus$ _ _ in benefits and $7,584 stipend plus$ _ __ in benefits from 
Allyson Ashley to Janice Evans out of the Pretrial Intervention Program for the Hunt County Attorney's Office; stipends to 
be reimbursed by fees collected under Article 102.0121 of the Code of Criminal Procedure . In addition, Hunt County 
Attorney office requests a $4,000 stipend increase plus$ __ in benefits for Katie Jones and a $5,000 stipend increase 
plus $ _ __ in benefits for Janice Evans out of the Pretrial Intervention Program for the Hunt County Attorney's Office." 

This is a placeholder request subject to being withdrawn next week. I've copied the DA's office on this email in case they 
make a similar request. Thanks 

V/r 
Calvin 

-----Original Message-----
From: Stacy Sehl <ssehl@huntcounty.net> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2024 2:55 PM 
To: G. Calvin Grogan <cgrogan@huntcounty.net> 
Cc: Paige Ashley <pashley@huntcounty.net>; Wiley Hollopeter <whollopeter@huntcounty.net>; Brittni Turner 
<bturner@huntcounty.net>; Mary Corcoran <mcorcoran@huntcounty.net> 
Subject: RE : PIP stipends for Wiley, Katie, Paige and Janice 

Calvin, 
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17,370 On the motion by Martin, second by Harrison, for the Court to approve The 

Treasurer's Monthly Report for February 2022 - Brittni Turner, Treasurer; no one opposed, 

Moti n carrie . See attachm nl 

1 7,371 On the motion by Stovall, second by Martin, for the Court to approve a request to 

appoint Ken Leonard to serve on the board of North Central Texas Housing Finance Corporation 

- Bobby W. Stovall, County Judge; no one opposed, M tion arri . 

17,372 On the motion by Martin, second by Strait, for the Court to approve a request 

consolidating Precincts 321 and 322 for the May 7111 Constitutional Amendment and Jurisdiction 
Election - Jeannie Ash, Elections Administrator; no one opposed, Motion carrie . , 

attachment 

17,373 On the motion by Harrison, second by Martin, for the Court to approve the County 

j , Attorney's office requests a $2 000.00 stipend plus $375 in benefits for the administrator, Paige Ashley, 
~ and a $2,000.00 stipend plus $375 in benefits for Wiley Hollowpeter out of the Pretrial Intervention 

Program for the Hunt County Attorney's Office; stipends to be reimbursed by fees collected under Article 
102.0121 of the Code of Criminal Procedure - Calvin Grogan, County Attorney; no one opposed, 

Motion carries. 

1 7,374 On the motion by Stovall, second by Hutchins, for the Court to approve a contract with 

West Publishing Corporation for Hunt County Law Library Proflex Patron Access- Bobby W. 

Stovall, County Judge; no one opposed, otion carri . ee attachment 

___ A Public Hearing to consider and possibly take action regarding proposed Tax 
Abatement Agreement between Hunt County and NEXUS Commerce Properties, LLC for real 
property and business personal property located at 400 Maple St., Commerce, Texas 75428 -
Daniel Ray, County Civil Attorney 

Public hearing open: 10:33 Public hearing closed: 10:33 

l 7,375 On the motion by Harrison, second by Martin, for the Court to approve the proposed 

Tax Abatement Agreement between Hunt County and NEXUS Commerce Properties, LLC for 

real property and business personal property located at 400 Maple St., Commerce, Texas 75428 
-Daniel Ray, County Civil Attorney; no one opposed, fotion carrie . . • ee attachment 
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17,774 On the motion by Harrison, second by Martin, for the Court to approve the FY 2023 

Resolution for the Indigent Defense Grant Program; no one opposed, tion carri . ee 
atta hment · 

17,775 On the motion by Harrison, second by Martin, for the Court to approve the addendum 

to Law Enforcement Office (LESO) Program State Plan of Operation (SPO); no one opposed, 
Motion carries. ee attachmenH 

1 7,776 On the motion by Hutchins, second by Strait, for the Court to request per Attorney 

General Guidelines for the Auditor' s Office to conduct the audit of the FY 2021 , Chapter 59, 
State Asset Forfeiture Report for the Hunt County Constable Office Precinct 4, Matthew Regan, 
Precinct 4 Constable; no one opposed, Motion carrie ... ee a/lachments 

17,777 On the motion by Martin, second by Harrison, for the Court to approve the County 

Attorney's office request a $2,584.00 stipend for Paige Ashley, a $2,455.00 stipend for Janice 
Evans, a $1 ,233.00 stipend for Wiley Hollopeter, and a $1,233.00 stipend for Katie Jones out of 
the Pretrial Intervention Program for the Hunt County Attorney's Office; stipend to be 
reimbursed by fees collected under Article 102.021 of the Code of Criminal Procedure presented 
by Calvin Grogan, County Attorney; no one opposed, Motion carrie . See al/achments 

1 7,778 On the motion by Harrison, second by Martin, for the Court to accept a proposal for 

professional services for parking lot at 2700 Johnson Street submitted by MTG Engineering; 
no one opposed, Moti n arrie . ee atta hment.\ 

17,779 On the motion by Strait, second by Hutchins, for the Court to request to construct 

electrical power distribution facilities which will be in the ROW of CR 2526 located 890' east of 
FM 35 in Precinct 2 under usual stipulations - Farmers Electric Cooperative; no one opposed, 
Motion carrie . See attachm nt 

1 7,780 On the motion by Strait, second by Hutchins, for the Court to approve the upgrade of 

approximately 1,879.68 feet of CR 2506 from dirt to rock in Precinct 2, was done by Scott 
Clements at his expense, no expense to the county - Randy Strait, Precinct 2 Commissioner; 
no one opposed, Motion carries. 

17,781 On the motion by Strait, second by Hutchins, for the Court to approve the upgrade of 

approximately 911.68 feet of CR 2506 from rock to oil sand in Precinct 2, upgrade #1 at 
County' s expense - Randy Strait, Precinct 2 Commissioner; no one opposed, Motion carri . 
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